

HADAS NELSON-LEVY

Partner relations & ESG-impact Director

I am an energetic, ambitious person; I love interacting with people, highly analytical and curious person. I have a clear, logical mind with Extensive background in a practical approach to problem-solving. I have more than four years of experience managing across multiple sectors. I am eager to learn, I enjoy overcoming challenges, and I have a genuine interest in Business Management and making organizations impact motivated.

Experience

AUG 2022-current

Partner Relations and Impact Director at Metsudot

- Managing the partners' relationship network -Providing a professional and comprehensive response to all aspects of operations and areas of investment
- planning and launching investor events
- promoting the impact field and the company's ESG measurement system vis-à-vis the stakeholders.

JULY 2020-AUG 2022

Director of the Municipal Alumni Program at the Be'er Sheva Municipality

- Managing the volunteering and Philanthropy projects with an annual budget of 1.5 M NIS
- Establish long-term relationships with key donators ('JNF' and the 'Lauder Foundation')
- Coordinating main parts of communication and customer support for the project's stakeholders.

SEP 2019-JUN 2020

Head of supporting department for Dimona soldiers at risk

- Working in collaboration with several multinational entities. Assess and measure ad-hoc project deep dives
- Deliver actionable insights to support project performance
- Managing an annual budget of NIS 800,000.

Army experience

Teacher soldier in the Education Corps - working with at-risk youth to integrate them into community through education, employment, and significant military service.

*references available upon request



Education

- BA of Middle east studies and Conflict management & Resolution
Ben Gurion University

Skills

- Problem Solving & Managing
- Project Scheduling
- Creative Thinking
- Verbal and written communication skills

Language

- English - native
- Hebrew-native
- Arabic- basic

certificates

- 2022| ESG Sustainability course
Managers Community
in Industry

Contact

- +972508379977
- Hadasnl224@gmail.com
- <https://www.linkedin.com/in/hadas-nelson-levy-477b58210/>